



## Meeting report n° 7(Thursday)

### Attendance

<b>Name</b>	<b>Function</b>
Michiel Eecker	Teamleader
Jisca Boogaerts	Secretaresse
Arnout Dejans	
Arnout Van Tricht	
Rik Dendal	
Gertjan Geelen	

### Absent

<b>Name</b>	<b>Reason</b>
/	/

### Agenda

- Case 1 and simulink
- Orders

### Agenda discussion

- Case 1 and simulink

We had a team meeting with Tan Ye about the first case we handed in.

He didn't take a look at it because we didn't make 1 report and send our files separate.

By Thursday we hand in the report for case 1 and Simulink so we can meet Friday for a new feedback.

- Orders

We also took a look at what we needed to order so we can start building during easter holiday.

### Future Meeting

Friday 29/03/2013